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ll. Fw: Activity in Case 4:13-cv-01086-CEJ United Mine Workers of America v .
Patriot Coal Corporation Bankruptcy Appeal
Shelley Ahlers  to: Tanya Potter 06/10/2013 10:26 AM
Cc: Steve Cruse, Judy McCoy, Marcia Klocke

From: Shelley AhlerssfMOEB/08/USCOURTS
To: Tanya Potter/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS
Cc: Steve Cruse/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS, Judy

McCoy/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS, Marcia
Klocke/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS

Do you need this information? The forms attached are the appeal docs filed as #4117 in 12-51502.

Shelley Ahlers, Workleader

U.S. Bankruptcy Court

Eastern District of Missouri

314-244-4829

----- Forwarded by Shelley AhlerssMOEB/08/USCOURTS on 06/10/2013 10:25 AM -----

From: Moed_AutoSend@moed.uscourts.gov

To: MOED_ECF_Noatification@moed.uscourts.gov

Date: 06/10/2013 10:18 AM

Subject: Activity in Case 4:13-cv-01086-CEJ United Mine Workers of America v. Patriot Coal Corporation
Bankruptcy Appeal

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Eastern District of Missouri (LIVE)
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/10/2013 at 10:17 AM CDT and filed on 6/7/2013
United Mine Workers of America v. Patriot Coal

Corporation

Case Number: 4:13-cv-01086-CEJ

Filer: United Mine Workers of America

Document 1
Number: =

Case Name:
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Docket Text:

Notice of APPEAL FROM BANKRUPTCY COURT. Bankruptcy Court case number
12-51502 by Appellant United Mine Workers of America. Appellant Brief due by
6/25/2013. (Attachments: # (1) Civil Cover Sheet, # (2) Certificate of Service)(KLK)

4:13-cv-01086-CEJ Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Frederick Perillo fp@previant.com, dw@previant.com
4:13-cv-01086-CEJ Notice has been delivered by other means to:

Benjamin S. Kaminetzky
DAVIS AND POLK
450 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10017

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_1D=1037221849 [Date=6/10/2013]
[FileNumber=5017808-0

] [36f36b060482c7ef141b410204c6a6147d881c163f41ecab77b8cc45920af83dfd3
68f46e14da39c24593969362fa9f9e4675d800076c5b4495d03f501969fe4]]
Document description:Civil Cover Sheet

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_1D=1037221849 [Date=6/10/2013]
[FileNumber=5017808-1

]
[0d582a7bb1f64ab0931e4869bef620c3270bee570beblaelb21e8d1904369994792
009aa0e391f1dfffb30f111031246f5d672bd9528431e6d793600be18f513]]
Document description: Certificate of Service

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_[1D=1037221849 [Date=6/10/2013]
[FileNumber=5017808-2

] [3c458bfb0al217e5444f33ccacd58a5048584391cbh33b91097aed099e26b3fbf037
d56¢cd8bb89ea9cabf6821004bea611f519de58f1cch176b032af91d0c126f]]



